

CENTENNIAL PTC MEETING MINUTES

FEBRUARY 6, 2019

See separate attendance sheet for attendees at meeting

Meeting called to order at 6:34pm

Approval of previous minutes: Tina motioned, Amber seconded.

School Calendar: Tabled due to Ms. Rabe unable to be at meeting due to illness.

Upcoming Events:

Game Night-February 7, 2019-1st year trying this out, games will be available to buy, 15% of proceeds go back to the school, snacks will be available for purchase, raffle tickets for raffle baskets for adults will be available all proceeds from the snacks & raffle ticket sales will go back to the school.

Book Fair-March 4th thru March 8-Grand event-Breakfast with Grandparents will be for ones of the days, Family night will also be scheduled that wee.

Savers-Week of March 4th-Precollection daily contest will be held. Flyer with information to be sent out prior

Mother/Son Event-March 4th-4pm-8pm at Main Event-bowling, laser tag, food to be served from 5pm-6:30pm, flyers to be sent home in a few week.s

Daddy/Daughter Dance-Tenative date for Saturday April 20 due to only available date for the use of the school as well as the volunteer coordinator. A discussion was held to move the dance to Friday, May 3 with additional volunteers to help out with planning & organizing the event.

Dine Out Nights:

Panera Bread in January: 39 transactions-the school raised \$216.89

Pot Belly-the school raised \$172.25

Portillo's-the school raised \$267.00

Chipotles-scheduled for March either week of the 11th or week of the 18th -33% of sales will go back to the school. Last year around \$800.00 was raised.

Additional Fundraising Opportunities: Mel looking into other opportunities to raise money through Main Event, Adventures in Scavenger Hunts.

Box Tops: Wrapping up soon. Teachers collecting for current box top contest. Next week through Feb. 14. Feb. 18 Teachers to turn in final tally sheets. Latest box tops collected to be mailed on or before May 1. Mel looking for a volunteer to help with organizing the box tops prior to mailing.

Teacher's Representative Report: The Art teacher requested \$512.00 for tiles for the 6th graders project. The Art teacher requested if a budget for tiles could be added to the annual budget each year, if possible. Tonia made motioned/Tina seconded for the Art teach to have \$512.00 for tiles & the request to add to the yearly budget to be discussed when the annual budget is reviewed for the next year.

Principal's Report: Was tabled due to Ms. Rabe not able to be at the meeting.

Treasurer's Report: \$592.52 was spent under building upgrades for new tables for custodian, money budgeted for Brain Pops has not been spent yet.

Reading Eggs: Already paid.

Yearbooks: need to be ordered by April 1. The Yearbook Coordinator to arrange to have pictures taken of the clubs.

Adjournment: the meeting adjourned at 7:38pm.

The meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 13, 2019 at 6:30pm in the multi-purpose room.